Government of Jammu and Kashmir

Forest, Ecology and Environment Department
Civil Secretariat, Jammu

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Nodal Officer (FCA),

J&K Forest Department,
Van Bhavan, Jammu.

No. FST/Land/Parivesh/44/2021 Dated: 09.04.2021

Subject: Dive.rsi‘on of 2.94 ha forest land for construction of road from Dhamunda Morh
to Jai via Manthla Kakool in Bhaderwah Forest Division by PWD (R&B).

Sir,

I am directed to refer online proposal No. FP/JK/Road/46928/2020
regarding the subject cited above and to request to clarify/furnish the following
information and upload the correct one on Parivesh portal in the instant
proposal, so that further course of action can be taken in the matter:-

(i)  Current proposal is of length 5325 m in 05 segments and width 4m,
with total area 2.94 ha in forest. There is a discrepancy between the
layout plan uploaded by User agency where it is mentioned there are
06 dumping sites, and the Form A Part-1 where in item No. B-2.4, 5
dumping zones are mentioned.
(i) InForm A part-1 item no. B-2.3, village wise break-up of the project
is not given.

Yours faithfully,

Forest, Ecology & Envipgnment Depart g

Under Secretary to Govemggt( )
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